MINUTES OF THE DEKALB COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD MEETING OF May 14, 2020

Chairman Randall J. Deetz called the regular meeting of the DeKalb County Drainage Board to order at 8:30 a.m., Thursday, May 14, 2020. Answering roll call was Randall J. Deetz; Michael E. Krehl; Donald D. Grogg; and William 'Bill' Hartman. Jaqueline R. Rowan was absent. Mike Kline was absent.

ALSO PRESENT: Drainage Board Attorney Shannon E. Kruse; Nate Frye, surveyor staff.

IN ADDENDANCE: Kevin Webb

JOHN KETCHAM DRAIN 334-00-0: Landowner Notice of damage to the drain was sent.

CLAIMS PROCEDURE DURING CURRENT TIMES: The Surveyor's Office will process claims while Brenda is not in the office and will leave copies for her.

PLAT: Woodland Meadows for Michael and Karen Harris on County Road 17 North of Waterloo, 3 lot subdivision. Mike Kline prepared a report that was read into the record. The land drains into the *John Potts Regulated Tile Drain No. 39-00-0* and the *A.B. McCullough Regulated Open Drain No. 105-00-0*. Motion made by Don to accept the Surveyor's letter and pass it on to the Plan Commission. Mike Krehl seconded. Motion Carried.

ERIC MORRIS DRAIN NUMBER 416-00-0: The road crossing is finished. Last grading to be complete in the next few days. The Contract with contractor states a per-price to connect the laterals. While doing the job, 6 more laterals were found/added so contractor is asking for an extra \$200 each for those additional connections. Motion made by Bill for the Change Order for the extra connections, Mike Krehl seconded. Motion Carried. Also, the Surveyor's office is still working with Galen Anspaugh on his driveway restoration.

MARVIN WALKER DRAIN NUMBER 403-00-0: Installation was completed yesterday. Final grading to be done.

WILLIAM BICKEL DRAIN NUMBER 133-00-0: Nate reported that Mike Kline is still trying to get confirmation from LaGrange County on what level to put the road crossing at. Tri-County will be putting it in. Bill asked if the rest of the work could be started in the meantime.

OZRO FREEMAN DRAIN NUMBER 175-00-0: Contract for Krafft was prepared for bottom dipping. Motion by Don, seconded by Bill to accept the contract and sign the documents. Motion Carried. Bill talked to Mr. Prosser who said he got the last two signatures needed on the consent and waiver. Randy to follow up with Mr. Prosser to bring the signed document in.

BUTLER CITY DRAIN NUMBER 200-00-0: Nate to check on status of the payment.

GUY PLATTER DRAIN NUMBER 112-00-0: Nate still working on the drawings

ASHLEY DRAIN (ROBERT JOHNSON DRAIN NUMBER 3003-00-0): Surveyor's Office is working on three drains to bring to INDOT at one time. Ashley is in that group.

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT: Nate is working on the culvert replacements/repairs list for Ben. If the pipe will be the same size, no permit is needed. If pipe is bigger or smaller, a permit will be needed.

RECONSTRUCTION LIST: N	Aike Krehl asked if an updated list of reconstruction projects could be given to
the Board from the Surve	yor's Office now that some of the ones at the top of the list from last year are
underway or completed.	Ora Bohler Drain Number 54-00-0 and EP Griffin Drain Number 224-00-0 were
mentioned.	

There being no further business, meeting adjourned.	
Randall J. Deetz, Chairman	Shannon E. Kruse, Attorney